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1960 Quarry Hdoad
Lebanon, Pennsylvania
17042

June 21, 1980

Mr. bernard uv. Snyder

Program Director

Three Mile Island Program Office
Hegion I

U. 5. Nuclear negulatory Commission
31 Park Avenue

I \ng of Pruessia, Pennsylvania 19406

Dear Mr. Snyder:

I wish to thank you for your attention to my requests of
certain reports. I would like to obtain the NaC's respense
to the Heldelberg ieport which will be published this
month.

Ts the report: Environmental Assessment- Use of EFPICO-E~II
a. THree Yile Island U InEG= 1), available from
your office?

Just recently I have been receiving the TKI weekly status
report throuch your office in Kiddletown. I would like

to know if it 1s possible to obtain the ones issed since
the accident up to June , 19807 I have kept other records
as I could obtain, along with 11 the B reports I could
find out about and obtain.

Is it possible to have a listing or catalog for reports
issued Ly the liuzclear negulatory Commission. It is really
time consuming to read footnotes, and write the GFO Sales
office for each and every report. Do you have a mailing
list to provide those interested in obtaining current
publications?

Thankins you 1n advance for your prompt attention to this
matter,

Yours truly,

ZQ&J/%Z&uwax(?.t%?MiL/
lirs. Fatricia A. BRooks
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